

# THOMAS J. CROWLEY

---

## **SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:**

---

Highly experienced Media and Public Relations Officer with 13+ years of experience crafting messages, managing media relations and acting as liaison with local, state and federal legislative bodies. Cultivates and manages relationships with media representatives. Known for integrity, persistence, professionalism, and persuasiveness.

---

## **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

---

**Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)—Dallas, Texas** **1987 – 2013**

### **Public Information Officer (Media Consultant) (1998 to 2013)**

Accountable for sustaining the favorable image of the bureau with responsibility for the oversight of media affairs, public relations, and Congressional activities for the division; and with additional responsibility to inform the public and elected representatives of ATF's mission, enforcement and regulatory responsibilities in northern Texas and Oklahoma.

### **Special Agent (1987 to 1998)**

A decade of experience in undercover work in gun trafficking cases, including the first day at the Branch Davidian compound, the Rodney King Los Angeles riots and detailed to the Secret Service for both George H.W. Bush and Ronald Reagan.

---

## **EDUCATION:**

---

Master of Science - Criminal Justice, University of Alabama, Tuscaloosa, Alabama